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To: All firms interested in RFP #20-0929 From:    Mike Legge 

  Date: September 10, 2020 

Phone:  Pages:    1 total 

Re: Addendum #002 for RFP #20-0929 CC:  

 

ADDENDUM # 002 for RFP #20-0929 DIGITAL LOGGING RECORDER 

In order to answer some questions that we have received in response to RFP #20-0929, the 

Clarke County Purchasing Office is issuing this Addendum #002.    
 

Vendor Question #1:  Section V, Section F, Item 1 states that there are seven 
IP/digital radio channels.  Can we get a better description of the radios to be 
recorded?  What radio consoles are being used?  Who is the radio manufacturer? 
 
Answer #1:  Motorola Elite version 19.4.43 Mcc7500E 19.4.43 
 
Vendor Question #2: Is the radio IP traffic encrypted? 
 
Answer #2:  Two of our channels are encrypted. 
 
Vendor Question #3:  Is Clarke County doing Quality Assurance Evaluations on 
call takers/dispatchers? Are you interested on Quality Assurance evaluation tool 
within the recording system?  Would Clarke County be interested in a CAD 
integration with Southern Software (not screen recording)? 
 
Answer #3:  We currently use a QA product from PowerPhone. We are not in need of 
CAD integration.  

 
Please be sure to complete the bottom portion of this and include a signed copy with your 
proposal form. 

 
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 

PRINT, PLEASE: 
Yes, I acknowledge receipt of this addendum #001 for the RFP #20-0929. 
 
Name __________________________________ Name of Company ___________________________ 
 
Street Address ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip ______________________________________________________________________ 
 
E-Mail _____________________________________________________________________________ 


